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Dear Mark, 

Gaff's 11/11 with your 5/5 does not say Secret Service does not have copies of 
Dpos 912 and 916. I do not know Tchat hemrmeans byt their not being within the Secret 

Service recordsg system. howver, his letter is enough to go to the Archives with. 
Within 4y expeirence they are not honest. 

Archives has not responded to my inquires about and requests for the new releases. 
Is it official? Abet is, are others getting it? 

If no I xust protest. I have $100 on deppiit to cover coats and assure promptness. 

While recall talk about eihunihg Oswald I do not recall it is a Commission function 

and I recall nothing within Slawaonis area of responsibility that should have had him 
foinding out that for this Humes was just fine, as Specter told him. In arch yet! 

Many thanks, 
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